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January 30, 2017

Kyle Wattam

Hemp Oil Canada

100 Prairie Road

Ste. Agathe, MB ROG 1Y0

Via Email: Kyle@hempoilcan.com

Dear Mr. Wattam:

Re: Hemp Oil Canada Inc. - Licence No. 3030 Alteration

Thank you for your letter of December 20, 2016 in which you requested to keep active
the Environment Act Licence #3030 issued to Hemp Oil Canada Inc. facility located at
225 Pembina Trail in Ste Agathe. It is understood that currently the facility is used only for
storage until Hemp Oil Canada decides whether hemp processing will restart at the facility. Your
request is hereby approved and licence 3030 will remain valid until January 31, 2019. If a
decision is made during the next two years to alter the facility from the current storage use, a
Notice of Alteration shall be submitted to the Director for review prior to undertaking the

alteration.

If you require further information regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at

(204) 945-7023 or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,
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Tracey Braun, M.Sc.

Director

¢: Don Labossiere/ Donna Smiley/ Yvonne Hawryliuk, - Environmental Compliance and

Enforcement Branch

Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch
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